

RE: IESO AG

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 05 Dec 2017 09:13:28 -0500

Looks good.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: December-05-17 6:10 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: IESO AG

Morning! I shortened Sam's proposed line a little bit that can be added to the statement. Let me know what you think:

The North American Electric Reliability Corporation recently audited our system operator and found the IESO fully compliant with continent-wide operating standards, including recently introduced cyber asset protection rules that represent significant progress in mitigating cyber risks to the bulk power system.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 9:47 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: IESO AG

Let me know what the line is you'd like to include in the statement and we'll get that translated first thing.

"A recent audit by the North American Electric Reliability Corporation, an independent regulatory body, found that the IESO is fully compliant with continent-wide operating standards, including recently introduced cyber asset protection rules that represent significant progress in mitigating cyber risks to the bulk power system."

It's not exactly snappy, but gets the point across?

S.

From: Jordan Penic [<mailto:jordan.penic@ieso.ca>]
Sent: December 4, 2017 6:03 PM
To: Peter Gregg; Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Leonard Kula
Subject: Re: IESO AG

Here are the proposed bullets on the audit:

- The North American Electric Reliability Corporation, an independent regulatory body, recently performed a comprehensive review of the IESO's adherence to North American reliability standards.
- The audit found that the IESO is fully compliant with continent-wide operating standards, including recently introduced cyber asset protection rules that represent significant progress in mitigating cyber risks to the bulk power system.
- The results of the recent audit represents an outstanding result for the IESO, and we will continue to work hard to ensure the safe, reliable, operation of Ontario's electricity system.

We're a bit challenged to include the "beyond outstanding" reference because this is our interpretation of the audit, not the designation or formal feedback from the auditors.

As for the audit itself, there will be a report that will be publicly available, but it won't be public around the release of the AG report on Wednesday.

-Jordan

From: Peter Gregg
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 5:50 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Jordan Penic; Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Leonard Kula
Subject: Re: IESO AG

Jordan will send shortly.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Dec 4, 2017, at 5:26 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

>

> Good Evening:

>
> Just wondering if we have this ready, please?
>
>
> Andrew Teliszewsky
>
> Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
> Ministry of Energy
> andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
> 416-327-3550 (o)
> 416-436-6370 (m)
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Peter Gregg [<mailto:Peter.Gregg@ieso.ca>]
> Sent: December-03-17 6:05 PM
> To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
> Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Jordan Penic; Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY);
Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Leonard Kula
> Subject: Re: IESO AG
>
> Yes. We will provide a draft and get it over to you.
>
> Peter
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
>> On Dec 3, 2017, at 5:37 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) < Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca >
wrote:
>>
>> Good Afternoon:
>>
>> Reviewing materials that tracked over from Kevin and James late yesterday; and thinking back to our
meeting on Friday afternoon with IESO / Ministry, wondering:
>>
>> Can we get a sentence crafted that IESO is comfortable with regarding cyber security and the "NERC
Audit" we discussed.
>>
>> "NERC Audit in 201X provided IESO a "beyond outstanding" designation relating to x, y, z."
>>
>> (Appreciate that "beyond outstanding" was part of our discussion around the table and would need to
be fact checked.).
>>
>> Many thanks, in advance.
>>
>>
>> Andrew Teliszewsky
>>
>> Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault Ministry of Energy
>> andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
>> 416-327-3550 (o)
>> 416-436-6370 (m)
>>
>>> On Dec 3, 2017, at 8:57 AM, Peter Gregg < Peter.Gregg@ieso.ca > wrote:
>>>
>>> Thanks Andrew.
>>>
>>> Peter
>>>
>>> Sent from my iPhone
>>>
>>>> On Dec 3, 2017, at 1:28 AM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) < Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca >
wrote:

>>>>

>>>> Good Evening:

>>>>

>>>> In consultation with Premier's Office; the decision has now been made that we will not be doing an ENE / IESO stand alone "technical briefing" on the date of the forthcoming Auditor General release date.

>>>>

>>>> We do plan on using the IESO backgrounder documents / one pagers on CMSC and GCG. MO working to refine and provide edits to both products.

>>>>

>>>> However, you can now confirm for affected staff that they can "stand down" from their media prep.

>>>>

>>>> Many thanks, as always.

>>>>

>>>> Atel/

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> Andrew Teliszewsky

>>>> (416) 327 - 3550

>>> This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

>>

>